17 N. Second Street, 16t Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17101
(717) 234-1090
www.stevenslee.com

T: (717) 255-7365
F: (610) 988-0852
michael.gruin@stevenslee.com

March 11, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Secretary Rosemary Chiavetta
Pennsylvania Public Utility Commission
Commonwealth Keystone Building

400 North Street

Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re:  Application of EcoPlus Power, LLC for Approval to Offer, Render, Furnish or
Supply Electric Generation Services as a Supplier
Docket No. A-2021-3026768

Dear Secretary Chiavetta:

On behalf of EcoPlus Power, LLC, enclosed please find proof of its PJIM membership as
of February 3, 2022.

Thank you, and please feel free to contact me with any questions or concerns.

STEVENS & LEE

Michael A. Gruin

Enclosure
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From: Souder, Michelle

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 11:18 AM

To: Travis Tangredi; Sumit Takkar

Cc: Membership Forms Request

Subject: Membership Approval: EcoPlus Power, LLC

Hi Travis and Sumit,
Welcome to PJM!

Your memberships have been approved and will be announced at the Members Committee ("MC")

Those listed as Authorized Representatives and Maintenance Managers on the designation form
submitted with the application have access to the Maintenance feature in the Membership
Management Community. An Authorized Representative or Maintenance Manager should login to the
tool as soon as possible to designate Company Account Managers (CAMs) and Contact Managers for
your company.

Company Account Managers (CAMs): Prior to allowing a Member to utilize PJM tools, the Member must
designate CAMs. Individuals designated as CAMs will have full rights to manage individual user accounts
on behalf of the company in the Account Manager tool. A minimum of two CAMs must be designated
per member company account.

Contact Managers: These individuals will be given access to the Contact Management feature in the
Membership Management Community allowing members to manage who is representing their company
for various member-level roles at PJM. It is important that those listed as Contact Managers create and
assign a Billing Contact, Roster Manager, and other required contacts, for your company as soon as
possible. A Contact Management Quick Guide has been attached to provide you with more information.

A Client Manager will be assigned to your companies and will be reaching out to you within the next

Your patience with us during this process and during this time is truly appreciated. And again welcome
to PJM!

Best Regards,

Michelle Souder
Sr. Member Liaison, Knowledge Management Center
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Application for Membership
Between

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.
and

EcoPlus Power, LLC

This Application for Membership Agreement (‘Agreement’) is entered into between PJM Interconnection,
L.L.C. (PJM") and (‘Applicant’). The purpose of this Agreement is to apply to become a member of the
PJM and to participate under the PJIM Amended and Restated Operating Agreement, Third Revised Rates
Schedule FERC No. 24 (‘Operating Agreement’). The Applicant has read and understands the terms and
conditions of the Operating Agreement. The Applicant agrees to accept the concepts and obligations set
forth in this Agreement and the Operating Agreement posted on the PJIM website at:
http://www.pjm.com/documents/agreements/pjm-agreements.aspx.

The Applicant also commits to supply data required for coordination of planning and operating, including
data for capacity accounting, and agrees to pay all costs and expenses in accordance with the Operating
Agreement and all other applicable costs under the PJIM Open Access Transmission Tariff (‘'Tariff"). Such
costs include but are not limited to: (i) payment obligations under Schedule 3 of the Operating
Agreement; (ii) costs under Schedule 9 of the PIM Tariff; and (iii) potential default allocation payment
obligations pursuant to Section 15.2 of the Operating Agreement (PJM may, under the Operating
Agreement, declare members in default for not paying their invoices. If that occurs, PJIM may pursue
collection of the overdue invoices that exceed the collateral PJIM holds from the defaulting member as
well as take steps to terminate the defaulting members' membership. According to the Operating
Agreement, all members are required to pay a portion of the payment default that exceeds the defaulting
member's collateral held by PJM.)

The Applicant will pay the annual fee of $5,000 for the remainder of the year of application upon
notification of PJM application approval per Schedule 3.

The Applicant recognizes that it shall become a member of PJM effective as of the date that the Applicant
receives the supplement to the Operating Agreement in the form prescribed in Schedule 4 of the
Operating Agreement signed by the Applicant and countersigned by the President of PJM pursuant to
section 11.6 of the Operating Agreement.

This Agreement will remain in effect until notice of termination is given in writing by the authorized

representative of either the Applicant or PJIM. Any financial obligations must be satisfied prior to
termination of the Applicant's obligations and responsibilities under the PJM Agreement.

Applicant:

Signature: g,,m")& "_,?al;!;alc

Name: Sumit Takkar Title: CEO Date: 5/19/2021

PJM Interconnection, L.L.C.

Signature: PO

Name: Anita Patel .Title: Sr. Manager, KMC . Date: 1/25/2022




